
Kimberly Caswell 
Vice President and General Counsel, Southeast 
Legal Department 

FLTCOOO7 
201 North Franklin Street (33602) 
Post Off ice Box 1 10 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -01 10 

Phone 81 3 483-2606 
Fax 81 3 204-8870 
kimberly.caswel1 @ venzon.com 

May 7,2001 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 
Petition for Approval of Section 252(i) Adoption of the Terms of the 
Interconnection, Resale and Unbundling Agreement Between Verizon 
Florida Inc. and Parcom Communications Incorporated by Progress 
Telecommunications incorporated 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Under separate cover on this date, Verizon Florida Inc. submitted the above petition for 
approval. The purpose of this letter is to amend that filing so that all references to 
Progress Telecommunications Incorporated are deleted and replaced with Progress 
Telecommunications Corporation, its proper certificated name. Please place this 
amendment with the above filing. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

&&?P& 
Kimberly Caswell 

KC:tas 

c: Staff Counsel 
Progress Telecommunications Corporation 


